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51 LB AVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (65) 62564315

Your Ref: C10003634/KY Date: 13" August 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19013509/Uqgf3

The Motor Claims Department
Auto & General Insurance (Budget Direct Insurance)

Attn: Ivy
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SJA 5076A

We thank you for the instruction on _01/08/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 02/08/2019 at the premises of M/s EUROQO SUCCESS SERVICE and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 53 6.178.73

Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 3.300.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check” Items Amount :S§ -

Market Value 1 5% -

LTA Rebate Amount 1 S% -

Nett Value : 8% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 4 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, 1 August, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Ruby Ong; Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Justin Wong; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003634/KY || OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SJASO76A || Est0.00

|| Euro Success

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SIA5076A. They would like to ask Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.
Please see below information for more details.

Kindly confirrm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

Sorvice

Direct Aword
insurance ety

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto &general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

1



stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 3:19 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SJA 5076A [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50480.19.ES5] | |
C10003634

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE ASTO CO5TS

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date,

Our client is agreeable to appoint Marcus Chua / LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle no. SJA 5076A

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :

Venue : EURO SUCCESS SERVICES PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#02-03 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Ah Huat (Tel. 9828 9277 / 6742 6231)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax: 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

www. htapartners.com,sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and Kindly notify the sender by reply email,

From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 11:50 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SJA 5076A [OUR REF, TCL.GCN.RO.50480.19.E55]
Importance: High

Your ref: S5LP 289H WITHOUT PREJUDICE
2



Our ref: TCL.GCM.ro.50480.19.es5
1 August 2019

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd By Email Only
Motor Claims Department
190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 235924
VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: LIM JUN HONG
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 5076A & SLP 289H ALONG FLORA DRIVE TOWARDS TAMPINES ROAD ON 30 JULY 2019
@ 1815 HRS

We are instructed by Lim Jun Hong to notify you of a road traffic accident on 30 July 2019 at about 1815 hrs along
Flora Drive towards Tampines Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number SIA 5076A and vehicle
registration number SLP 289H driven by your insured/insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners

20 Upper Circular Road

#02-10/12 The Riverwalk

Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax:6338 3536 /6533 0313

www . hiapariners.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message {or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 4:42 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’; 'Claims’; assignments

Cc: ‘Justin Wong'; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003634/KY || OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SIAS0TEA ||
Est:0.00 || Euro Success

Attachments: CSAGI19013509Uqf3.pdf

Dear lvy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJA 5076A.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@l|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 9:43 AM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg=; 'Claims’ <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Justin Wong' <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003634/KY | | OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SJA5076A || Est:0.00 | | Euro Success

Dear vy,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJA 5076A on 02/08/2019.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080733)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Claims' <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Justin Wong' <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003634/KY || Ol- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SJAS076A || Est:0.00 || Euro Success

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 9:43 AM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla’; 'Claims’; assignments

Cc: *Justin Wong'; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003634/KY || OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SJASOTEA ||

Est:0.00 || Euro Success

Dear lvy,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SIA 5076A on 02/08/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6a56-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Claims' <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: "Justin Wong' <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003634/KY || OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SIAS076A || Est:0.00 || Euro Success

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 August, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003634/KY | | OI- SLP289H (Blue) TP- SIA5076A || Est:0.00 | | Euro Success

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for SJAS076A. They would like to ask Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.

Please see below information for more details.



Used Nissan Latio Car for Sale in Singapore. WheelPower Automobile Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

stCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Diractory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
latia Price Range w| Depreciation | > 10year(: ¥ | Wehice Type v M Submitt

IE

Missan Latio 1.5A (COE till 08/2022)

Ovarview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $22,500
Depreciation §7,300 jyr Reg Date 01-Sep-2007
(Iyrs 29days COE left)
Mileage 100,000 ke (B.4k ) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax 5821 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $13,993 as of today ( ) oMV £13,072
CODE £22,7700 ARF £13 850
Engine Cap 1,498 cc Power 20.0 kW (107 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,110 kg Mo. of Owners 3

Type of Vehicle

Features LT
1 ’ : Location Map
1.5L 4 Cylinders Inline DOHC Engine Producing 107Bhp, 4 Speed Auto Transmission. Keyless Entry/Start. View
specs of the Nissan Labo Sed 15-201
Accessories

Keyless Go, Solar Film, Auto Retractable Mirror, Full Leather Sest, Upgraded Sterea, Dash Cam With GPS
Positioning, Mirror Side Marker, Windows Visor.
Seller Information

Description Company wheslPower Automobile Pte
New Arrival. Cheapest In The Market. Very Quiet Engine. Alloy Sports Rims And Yokohana Tyres. Low Mileage. Led
very Fual Efficent Car. Healthy Engine And Healthy Gearbox. No Ol Leakage. Well Maintained Interior, Very »
Beautful Pearl White, Car Looks New. STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. Cashfloan Purchase Ok, Trade InfSwap * 13 | 5
Car Welcome. Call Now!
Address 56 Loyang Way #04-04
Category
COE Car, Lov Location
Office No 65708933
Status
Available Contact Person  Ban 20690999
(5) wWinson BR226125
Ben 90264659
Resources

Vehicle Evaluation

st e Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally,

Car Valuation - Free

a" Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get start

* Pomipare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=843289&DI.=2253 02-Aug-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
865H

SJAS5076A

No

02 Aug 2019
NISSAN

LATIO 1.5LA

Red

2007
HR15187291A
JN1BAAC11Z0006303
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$13,230.00

12 Dec 2007

12 Dec 2007

3

$12,115.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Nov 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$20,997.00

$13,974.00

$13,974.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aug 2019

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy Public Before DeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 02-Aug-19



MVBITED0A02 | WA - Kaki Bukk
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31072018 15:57
SUBMITTED BY: Marhaini Bte Abdul Majid

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please raport GL‘HTHC'JE the delaids of the aocident o speed up tha claims procass
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Informatian provedad must be as truthful and accurale as posstie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liabilily

4. The Issue and acceplance of lhis Form by insurance companies 5 ned an admission of policy llatiidy on the part of the insurance companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copées of thie report will, for & fee, be made avadable upon apgplication by Inlerested parties
7. By the lodgement of this regort to the insurars. you hereby congent to the archiving of this repoet at the centre and to conles of tha report being made avaiable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/State of Lass

31/07/2018 15:57

J0/07/2018 1815

FLORA DRIVE TOWARDS TAMPINES ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Mumbear
Insured/Policyholder
Mamea Of Ragistered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phane No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair ta your vehicla?

If No, Flease state action to ba taken
Vehicle Categony

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleset Policy

Paficy Mumber

Caover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ceocupation

Date Of Driving Pasa

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Cantact Numbear

EMail Address

SJAS0TEA

LIM JUN HONG
39007865H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-9487 1418
OFFICE-94871418

MNISSAN
LATIO 1.5L A

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

M

5101735787-01 CLASSIC

M JUN HOMNG
38007865H
21/02/1990
OUTDZOR
04/08/2012
7T YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-24B71418

OFFICE-94871418
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Address BLK 878 #04-308 TAMPINES AVENUE 8 TAMPINES SPRING

Postooda 520878
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalvad in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damagsd? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis)
i : : NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumbear of Passengers (Including Drivar) 3
Passengsr1 NAME: . GOJEK PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passangar 2 MAME: : GOJEK PASSENGER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Actlon

Wasz the accident reported to the police? MO
If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? (]
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachment(s}
Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? [
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Mumber SLP289H
Vehicle MakeMaodel/Colour HONDA { FREED 1.5G HYBRID AUTO
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName af Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 13



Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 13



- Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETC!
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please repart correctly the detalls ol the accident to speed up the daims process.

?. This Form must be gomplgted by the Policyholder and/or the Authgrised Driver.

1. lnfermation provided must bo as trethful and sccurate as possible. Any wilfui misepresen tation or withholding of material
tacts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

4. The issue and aceeptance of this Form by insurance companics 13 not an admission of policy listility on the part of the indurance
EEpanies,

f The report wikl be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centra astablished by the General insurance

Association of Singapore (GLA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee he made available upon application by
interested parties

7, by the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
the repart balng made avallable aforesaid.

B Consent under the Personsl Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowdedge, agree and consent thit:

[@) My Insurer, my workshop and the General insuranee Association of Singapors ["GI") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal informatian et eut In this [form| and any ether personal infarmation
provided by ma ar possessed by my insurer [callectivaly the “Personal Informatian®) and disclase and transfer such
Parsanal infarmatins to all insurers) who have insured vehichels) Invalved In this aceldent [all Insureris) who have insured
wehiclefs) invalved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the inwrens’ lawyzis/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gowernment agency/fauthatity (such as the polica). for the purpeasels)
ol

(i procesing hamdling and/or dealing with my claims ihcluding the settiemant of the claims and any necessary
investigations raiating ta the elaims;

[il} investignting the accldent pnd/or my chaimms,
[1if] cariving out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any anquirkes by me;

[1v) sclministering my laims including the malling of corrspondence, statoments, ineoboes, reports o nolices ta me,
wikich catibd Invalve diaclosure of éertain personal data about me to bring sboul delivery of the sama as well as on the
enternal cover of envalopes/mall packapes); and/os

[w) compiying with sppleabie law in administering. processing, hand ling and/for dealing with my chaims. feollpetively the
“Purposes”)

fls)  all Insurers) whao Bave insered vohielals) invobved o this accldent and the nsirers’ fawyers/law flrms, muy/are parmilied
ta-eallact, wse, disglose and/or process my Persanal Information forone or more of (he above Purpae; and

{e) my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta thelr thied party sendoe provideis of
apentsinciuding their LssierAaw fema), which may be sited outside of Singapore, far ane ar mare of tho aboue Fuposas

{d) oy Personal information will alua b eabliecied 3nd used 1o complle clabms Ristony far the purpase of fraud detection,
investiation and managemant in ietent and Al futie dabms,

{8} the infarmation so rollected under |d] above imay Lie shared | diselosed;

(i) 1o all fsiesrs and/of sy other thied parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, coafrolling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law eainrosmonit did guvernment aguencies a5 reasnnably required for the plirposes statad, o

{1l) forcomplylng with (aguirements under any regulatons, laws of COuve arders

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

: 4 : 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singapore 415933
{/f/l/!/ Tel: 67416697 Fax: £7492305
. ’

Eﬁ;ﬁ';h.h:r'i .h].nah.lrt Drbesr's Signature R&Iﬂ
Date & Time: | |If eriver = ot tha policyhalder) Niwna:

4 g Tine: NRIC/FIN N
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DECLARATION

IfWe declare the fﬁ?ﬂ g particulars are trise In vy r/:/.:/;/
Palleyhalder s Wjnatuse - Drver's Shgnature

(IR ey te it Tl policyhalider]
Date & Tine

PHRRTI™ 2 1 JUL 2019

IDACHAKT BUKIT (VAC;
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singapore 415933
Tel: 674165697 Foax: 67492305

Email: vackb@singnet.com.sn

Repaorting Centre Personnels Sgnaturs
N
MBIC/TIN Mo
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WV ,/ Mﬂ/ /
EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD /(1//\/{/\
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883

‘ﬂ 3800
TEL: 67426231 FAX: 67411019 H/P: 98289277 (AH HUAT) f
Vehicle No: SLA5076A Model: NISSAN LATION )% (Z‘ i
ary M’j‘ Items = /E;CES
1 REAR BUMPER 7Eé o N
1 REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD ¥ X 60 A X
1 REAR BUMPER REFORMENT ~ g X
2 REAR L-R BUMPER REFLECTOR @ A€ X
2 REAR L-R BUMPER RETAINER @ Zﬁ-éurzi_f’?-la -t X
1 REAR EXHAUST SILENCER ALY, N
1 REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP £ ¢ 0 v
1 REAR BOOT LID ' NISSAN ' EMBLEM (- 9.7 5 A —
1 REAR BOOT LID 'LATIO' EMBLEM 42 - £ A —
1 REAR BOOT LID LOCK trtizo it g
1 REAR END PANEL 7740 o
1 REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH /& 7- A I
2 REARLRTAILLAMP @ 277.00x 2= kg 00 om —
' REAR oot |, 4 1870 Bot(tue —~
TOTAL
LESS 162 C%
TOTAL
Special Nett Items
1 REAR REVERSE CAMERA -0 ?ﬂw%
1 SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 2 40)- D 200 o)
10 REAR BUMPER CLIP @ 2L.090 L
10 REAR END PANEL GARNISHCLIP@ /V- 02 A s
10 REAR BOOT LID INNER BOARD CLIP @ 3v-02 A1 x
2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIP @ (90D A Y
Labour Charges
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR, CAMERA AND WIRING L7170, db..—u/’"
TO REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST BOX 60.95-47 %
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON ACCIDENT PARTS Eo-0o- 60
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC FH0-00- 8p o
TO CUT, WELD, KNOCKING ON REAR BOOT LID END PANEL AND £00-9) ‘69D
REPLACING ABOVE PARTS |
r KK Auto Lon natiy
1 Renairer wWinig . ? ’-qu"i?._&-rn
» To dist {5 | SUTVEY {UPE
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL ﬂ 1y

oansa comsary | (eAq 1% ey




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE])
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19013509/Uqgf3n2

MO

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date+ 15:08-2019
239924
Code: AGI
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 289H Veh. Inspected SJA 507TBA
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10003634/KY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 01/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN LATIO (A} c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JN1BAAC 1120006303 Colour RED
Odometer 143132 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 HABILEAD & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 HAEBILEAD & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 HABILEAD & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 HABILEAD & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2019 Inspection Date 02/08/2019
Survey held at EURO SUCCESS SERVICES PTE, LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




Ass nE B

L

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJA 5076A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:&n::?:{;} Sk A%"Btﬂd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DENTED f TORN 456.30 456.30
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD (M) TO REPAIR SEE 554 .60
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REFORMENT (NPA)(N) NO SUCH PARTS - =
Z|REAR L-R BUMPER REFLECTOR (NPA)(MN) NO SUCH PARTS - -
2|REAR L-R BUMPER RETAINER @$36.60 (N) MNOT MECESSARY 73.20 *
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER (M) NOT MNECESSARY 466.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP (N) TWISTED B8.40 BB .40
1|REAR BOOT LID "NISSAN" EMBLEM (N) MECESSARY 58.70 58.70
1|REAR BOOT LID "LATIO" EMBLEM (N) MNECESSARY 62.80 62.80
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK {N) TWISTED 123.20 123.20
1|REAR END PANEL (N} DENTED 477 .80 477.80
1|REAR EMD PANEL INNER GARNISH (N) TWISTED 163.80 163.80
2|REAR L-R TAIL LAMP @$279.00 (N) CRACKED 558.00 558.00
1|REAR BOOT LID (M) BENT / BUCKLED 7B7.50 7B7.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -387.13 -277.75
3,484 17 2,499.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
10|REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
10|REAR BOOT LID INNER BOARD CLIP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2|REAR TAILLAMP CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
745,00 235.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR, CAMERA 50.00 50.00
ANDWIRING
TO REMOWE AND REFIX EXHALUST BOX. NOT NECESSARY 60.00
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON ACCIDENT PARTS. 80.00 60.00
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 880.00 800.00

Report Ref No. C5/AGI19013509/Uqf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
v"f—! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 198-R Page Mo..2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) %)
TO CUT WELD,KNOCKING ON REAR BOOT LID END 800.00 600.00
PANEL AND REPLACING ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD.
1,870.00 1,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,099.17 4,244.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19013509/Ugf3n2




